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10 TRINITY COLLEGE— UPPER CANADA COLLEGE.

The entire square contains nearly 8 acres. The cost of

the site and of the four buildings erected upon *t did not

exceed 120,000 dollars. The whole establishment is

liberally supported by the Legislature, and is deservedly

popular.

TRINITY COLLEGE.

This handsome structure is situated on Queen Street

West. It stands in a spacious park of 20 acres, facing the

entrance to the bay, fr >ui which point it presents a very

striking appearance.

By the exertions of Dr. Strachan, the first Protestant

Bishop of Toronto, this new college was erected in 1851, at a

cost of £8,000, after plans prepared by Mr. Kivas Tully.

The building is of white brick, with stone dressings, and is

designed in the third period of pointed English architecture

(temp. 1480-1520). It faces the south, and is 250 feet in

front, with wings projecting east and west, 53 feet each.

The porch of the principal entrance, in the centre, is of cut

stone, over which is a bay window and ornamented gable

to correspond. There are also handsome bay windows in

each wing, with gables and windows similar to those over

the entrance. The centre building is surmounted by a bell

turret ; smaller turrets ornament the wings. The building

is designed to afford accommodation for eighty students, wit^

the ckss-rooms, chapel, library, and museum—also private

residences for the provost and two senior professors.

UPPER CANADA COLLEGE.

Upper Canada College, or Royal Grammar School, ?]tands

on a site of 9 acres, opposite the Government House, on

King Street, and consists of a row of neat brick houses. The


